

# NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

## OFFICIAL REPORT

### **Second County Assembly – Third Session**

Tuesday 4th June, 2019

The House met at 2.30 p.m.

[ Hon. Deputy Speaker (Mr. John Kamangu) in the Chair ]

#### **PRAYERS**

#### **QUORUM**

**Hon. Temporary Deputy Speaker**: Serjeant-at-Arms, we don't have quorum please ring the bell for 10 minutes.

(Quorum bell rung)

I think we have quorum, Clerk proceed.

#### **COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR**

**Hon. Deputy Speaker**: Hon. Members, let me take this opportunity to convey the following information; Hon. Members as you are all aware that today we have resumed from the long recess as provided for in the Assembly calendar. Accordingly Hon. Members, I take this opportunity to welcome you back. I trust that you had a wonderful and fruitful break together with your families and electorates. It is good to have you back ready for the task ahead of you. Feel most welcome.

**Disclaimer:** The electronic version of the Official Hansard Report is for information purposes only. A certified version of this Report can be obtained from the Hansard Editor.

As you are all aware, committees have been on session largely considering the estimates of the year 2019-2020 and public participation of the same before submission of final report by the Select Committee on County Budget and Appropriations for consideration by this Hon. House.

Additionally Hon. Members, during this sitting period the Assembly shall be considering a number of businesses which includes but not limited to; consideration of the pending Bills. The key ones being Tobacco Control Bill 2019, Revenue Administration Bill 2019, Consideration of the Vetting Report on the appointment of nominees for the County Public Service Board and the Pronouncement of the County Budget by the County Executive Committee Member in charge of Finance and Economic Planning before 30<sup>th</sup> of June 2019 as provided for in Standing Order No. 226.

Hon. Members as you discharge your constitutional mandate, I trust your deliberation, and representation will be Wanjiku centered and to the benefit of the great county of Nairobi. Thank you very much. *Karibuni*.

#### **PAPERS**

Hon. Deputy Speaker: Hon. Kiriba

**Hon. James Kariuki:** Thank you Mr. Speaker. I loved your speech. Pursuant to article 226 (6) of the Constitution of Kenya I beg to lay the following Paper on the Table of the Assembly today, Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> June 2019; The report of the Controller of Budget on the County Government implementation review for the half year of the financial year 2018-2019.

(The Paper was laid on the Table)

**Hon. James Kariuki:** Pursuant to Article 229 (7) of the Constitution of Kenya, I beg to lay the following Paper on the Table of the Assembly today, Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> June 2019; The report of the Auditor General on the financial statements of the Nairobi City Water and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended 30<sup>th</sup> June 2018.

(The paper was laid on the Table)

**Deputy Speaker:** Thank you. Hon. Mathenge!

**Hon. Naftaly Mathenge:** Thank you, Hon. Speaker, Pursuant to Standing Order 191 (6), I beg to lay the following paper on the Table of the Assembly today 4<sup>th</sup> June, 2019. The Third Report of the Nairobi City County Assembly Sectoral Committee on Powers and Privileges on the inquiry to the alleged abuse of privileges by Hon. Mary Ariviza, MCA during the County Assembly Forum 2019 held in Kisumu County.

#### **NOTICES OF MOTION**

**Hon. Naftally Mathenge:** Thank you Mr. Speaker, pursuant to Standing Order 191 (6) I beg to give notice of the following Motion to the Assembly to adopt: The Report of Nairobi City County Assembly Select Committee on Powers and Privileges on the inquiry into alleged abuse of privileges of Hon. Mary Ariviza (MCA) during the County Assembly Forum 2019 held in Kisumu County, laid on the Table of the ssembly today Tuesday 4th June 2019, thank you.

#### COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE ASSEMBLY

**Hon. Deputy Speaker:** This Bill is deferred for Thursday and will be taken back to the House Business Committee for reallocation.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

**Hon. Deputy Speaker:** Hon Members there being no other business for transaction, the House stands adjourned till Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 2.30 p.m. Thank you and God bless you all, the House Business Committee to meet immediately after this.

(The House rose at 2.53 p.m.)